EOFOIA00049649-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:35 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

10-4

Vir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or

personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:29 PM

To:} )6, BITIC)
< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b

Ce:l ()65, TBYYCT s
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
We are still waiting for guidance.

Please standby.

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Border Security Coordinator
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00011797



EOFOIA00049649-00002

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:19 PM
To! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >

Cc:i ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i}
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Importance: High

Do we have any guidance yet on the Executive Order?

We presently have an; (b)(6) the Peace Arch Lobby and; (b)(6)  that she obtained a

V/r

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:46 PM

To: BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS < (b)(7)(E) <
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

FYSA only. Additional information for dissemination is forthcoming.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Blaine, Washington

Sent from iPhone

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017°6:42:16 PM

CBPBATES00011798



EOFOIA00049649-00003

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i BLAINE-OFO

CHIEFS
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

FYSA. Additional guidance for dissemination is forthcoming.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Blaine, Washington

Sent from iPhone

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:35:28 PM

To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(7)(E)

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

PDs,

Attached is the executive order in effect which will bar entry of nationals and citizens from Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen. Hq is currently working on and finalizing the guidance which should be
sent around 10pm (est). Will send upon receipt. Ports will be implementing immediately. Additional reporting
requirements will be placed into effect tonight for any encounter of citizens from the 7 countries. Hq will
require all reports by 0500(est) for reporting to Dhs. Required reporting elements will follow with the

processing guidance as mentioned above.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6). (BXTNC) i )

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00011799



EOFOIA00049649-00004

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5>: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
E (b)6), )7 ey :

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;LANDFRIED, PHILA: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

§ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) > MURDOCK, JUDSON W

< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) B (b)(6), (b}7)(C) >

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) Y
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

CBPBATES00011800
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)7)C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:36 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFO } HB)T)E) |
i (b)s), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order reports for Blaine AOR 01/31/2017 final-01/31/2017

Attachments: -(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) iPDF; Blaine Executive Order Reporting_01312017.xIsx; Blaine EO

Processing Details 01312017.xIsx

Importance: High

BSF Team,

Please see attached the Executive Order final reports for 01/31/2017 for the Blaine AOR. The reports contain

Thank you.

Vir

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , Watch Commander

Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Desk# | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)}

BB#: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

UNCLASS' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (56 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

CBPBATES00011801



01/31/2017 23:47 EST

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
TECS - Secondary Inspection Report

Generated By:, _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Referred By

-

Referred Time

EOFOIA00049651-00001

Referred From

} (b)(E), (BXTHC), (B)T)E) 5

Referred Date
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Referral Reason

Page 1 of 2

Mother's Middle Name

IRAN PP
- Package ]
Conveyance Type No Plate or No VIN VIN Number
A - AUTO
L Plate State Li Plate Number Inbound / Outbound
(b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) I - Inbound
Referring Officer Code Reason for Referral Code Referral Type No. Of P: g! I_n_\l_ozll_clo.
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) o)
Vehicle Search
- NO VEHICLE SEARCH PERFORMED
LastName First Name l'(t')l(?)'('E)" DOB
; (b8}, (KTIC): :(b)(8), (b)(7)(C). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Hispanic . Gender | Race . TPEVBMDGEUTITENE Presaimsd ™
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s Yes
Lost / Stolen Document Doc Number Doc Type
o), @it i (b)(8), (B)T)C) ] i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Issuing Country | State/Province Nationality City of Birth
T bie), (bXTE) (£)(8). (2XT)C) | (b)(6), (B)(T)C)
Country of Birth Father's Last Name Father's First Name
Father's Middle Nam:o (2)(®), (B)(T)C) : Mother's Last Naniia(b)(s)’ (BXTNC) ; Mother's First ;ﬂ‘g}(_ﬁ_)_,(_tg)(?)j_c_)_'
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S dary Officer Name Site Id Inspection Start Date and Time
___: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __: ELY :  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i
Inspection End Date an'd Time Last Update Date and Time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (B)Y(TIE) |

Stated Last Name Stated First Name Stated DOB
Disposition Admit Until Date
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) z
Deferred To CCD Used
No
WHTI Compliant FIN Number Related Document Numb
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Create Incident Log Incident Log Report # SAS Number
No
IOEM Required IOEM Numb Charge Code
No TAL
Referral Code Create PLOR Admissibility Inspection Compl
L (e)7)E)_} Yes

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive

CBPBATES00011802



EOFOIA00049651-00002
S

Y10

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
E_(b)(7)(E)} Secondary Inspection Report
01/31/2017 23:47 EST

Generated By: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Comments History

Page 2 of 2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Referral Reason History

Referred By.._ (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

SReferred Date/Time:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
oy, ey |18 subject to Presidential ExXEGUTIVE UrdEr.

Referred From:Consolidated Secondary

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive

CBPBATES00011803



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00049652-00001

Area Port: Blaine Date: 01/27-31/2017
Number of Number of Number of Number of
Number of Non- INIIlllIIIIlllbel‘:ll(:f Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- INIIllllllllllb(:‘l;ll(::‘S E:ﬁ?i;ﬁfs E;E::;,:)f LPR
Country Immigrant Visa y & Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - - Waivers
Visa ) not granted granted granted
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i 3 . Granted by
Encounters j ] ) waivers waivers waivers
Claim waivers waivers DFO
Iran 12 0 23 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23
Iraq 7 0 2 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Area Port: Blaine Date: 1/31/2017 Reporting Period: 0030 hrs

Number of Number of Number of Number of
Number of Non- INl::Elb?;u(:f Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- INHIIIEPi;::fS INI::EIIPi;sz E;E::;:f LPR
Country Immigrant Visa : g Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - - Waivers
Visa ) not granted granted granted
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ’ . . Granted by
Encounters . ] . waivers waivers waivers
Claim waivers waivers DFO
Iran 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00011804



EOFOIA00049653-00001

Date Port Location Name IDOB COC | Status |Disposition
1/27/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran NIV WD
1/27/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran NIV WD
1/27/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran NIV WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iraq LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Lynden POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Lynden POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE b 6 b 7 C Canada | NIV |WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE y Iran NIV WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran NIV WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Canada | NIV |WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iraq NIV (WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iraq NIV (WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE Iraq NIV |WD
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran NIV |WD
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran NIV |WD
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Canada | NIV |WD
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Canada | NIV WD
1/28/2017|Pacific Highway POE Canada | NIV |WD
1/29/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved

CBPBATES00011805




EOFOIA00049653-00002

1/29/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/29/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/29/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/29/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/29/2017

Peace Arch POE

1/29/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/29/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/29/2017

Point Roberts POE

1/29/2017

Lynden POE

1/30/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/30/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/31/2017

Pacific Highway POE

1/31/2017

Peace Arch POE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iraq NIV WD
Iraq NIV WD
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran NIV WD
Syria NIV |WD
Iraq LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran NIV WD

CBPBATES00011806




EOFOIA00049654-00001

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

BSF Team,

(b6}, (BY7TIC)

Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:46 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Order reports for Blaine AOR 02/01/2017 final
Blaine Executive Order Reporting 020117.xIsx; Blaine EO Processing Details
020117.xIsx

High

Please find attached the final Executive Order reports for 02/01/2017 for the Blaine AOR. The reports contain
the cumulative totals and the current time frame reporting.
All Ports have sent negative reports for this afternoon. There have not been any EO encounters reported in the

Blaine AOR.

Thank you.

Vir

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

Desk## (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB# (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

UNCLASS: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HSDN: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (6 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or

personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00049655-00001

Area Port: Blaine Date: 01/27-02/01/2017
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
Area Port: Blaine Date: Reporting Period: 1630 hrs

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
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00011808



EOFOIA00049656-00001

Date Port Location Name IDOB COC |Status |Disposition
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
1/28/2017 |Peace Arch POE b 6 b 7 C Canada | NIV _|WD
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE ) Iran NIV WD
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

CBPBATES00011809




EOFOIA00049656-00002

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

(b)(6)

Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
Iraq NIV WD
Iraq NIV WD
Iran LPR [Waiver Approved
Iran NIV {WD
Syria NIV |WD
Iraq LPR |Waiver Approved
Iran LPR [Waiver Approved
Iran NIV WD

CBPBATES00011810




EOFOIA00049657-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:38 AM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFO TTRT
Subject: Executive Order reports for Blaine AOR 02/02/2017 final
Attachments: Copy of Blaine EO Processing Details 020217.xIsx; Copy of Blaine Executive Order
Reporting 020217 .xIsx

Importance: High

BSF Team,

Please find attached the final Executive Order reports for 02/02/2017 for the Blaine AOR. The reports contain
the cumulative totals and the current time frame reporting.

All Ports have sent negative reports for this afternoon. There have not been any EO encounters reported in the
Blaine AOR.

Thank you.

Vir

(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) EWatch Commander
“Tactical Branch
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
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5§ USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.
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EOFOIA00049658-00001

Date Port Location Name DOB COC | Status |Disposition
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
1/28/2017|Peace Arch POE ( b) (6) ( b) (7) ( C ) 5161, )TIE) Canada | NIV WD
1/28/2017 |Peace Arch POE L | Iran NIV WD
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
1/29/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iraq NIV |WD
1/29/2017|Pacific Highway POE ( b) (6) y ( b) (7) (C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Iraq NIV WD
1/29/2017|Point Roberts POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017|Lynden POE Iran NIV WD
1/30/2017|Pacific Highway POE Syria NIV |WD
1/30/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iraq LPR |Waiver Approved
1/31/2017|Pacific Highway POE Iran LPR |Waiver Approved
1/31/2017|Peace Arch POE Iran NIV |WD
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00049659-00001

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:10 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

DFO James,

Received and disseminated in Great Falls Area. Reporting guidance to follow shortly.

g -
(o), (OHTHE)]

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Great Falls
Desk

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax::

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:30 PM
To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

(b)(6), (R)(7)(C)

PDs,

exemptions must be approved by me after noted ttrt exam is complete. Reporting instructions to follow.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) Effﬁ;e)
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:06:41 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,_JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

i (b)), (bx7x0)'; MCFARQUHAR, KEITH E; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possiblg (b)(7)(E)-§;vill coordinate the denial of boarding through: (bX7)(E)

c BYTNE)  locations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in i (bX7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.
(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.
(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.
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(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority To grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of i (b)(7)(E) should be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) 1 and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can bé obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

...............................

(b)(6), ()(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:04 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Order Reporting - 01/28/2017

Executive Order Reporting - Great Falls 01 28 2017.xIsx

Report is negative for Area Port of Great Falls for reporting period ending on 01/28/2017.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Great Falls

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Seattle/Great Falls Area Port Date: 1/28/2017
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b - e Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber GHIZER
. Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters . DFO
Fear Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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From:
Sent:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:
Attachments:

" (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

EO Reporting 1130 MST

Executive Order Reporting attachment - Great Falls 1130 hrs 01 30 2017.xIsx

..................

(b)7)E)  no waiver required.

(b)(6), (P)(7)(C)

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

Field Office: Great Falls

EOFOIA00049726-00001

Date: 1/30/2017 Report Time: 1130
Number of Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber = Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NUIBERD NbeE ,0
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant : LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran 2 ROO
Flagpoles
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting |

Period

"otals

Number of
f f f
LG Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited DOITIPErY DY .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant : granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear !
Encounters Claim waivers DFO
Iran el S
Flagpoles
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
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Yemen
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Friday, February 03, 2017 5:15 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report

Great Falls EO Processing Details 02 03 2017.xIsx; Great Falls Executive Order

Reporting FEB3 130.xIsx

Attached are the updated EO reports to include 2 Iranian flagpoles encountered at Port of Piegan, MT.

(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Great Falls

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Date Port Location |Name DOB COC| Status |Disposition
1/29/2017|Roosville, Mt Iran |Flagpole|WD
1/29/2017|Roosville, Mt i Iran |Flagpole|WD
1/31/2017|Eastport, ID i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {: bxe). taric) {Iraq NIV |WD/NIV cancelled

2/3/2017|Piegan, MT Iran |Flagpole|WD
2/3/2017|Piegan, MT Iran |Flagpole|WD

EOFOIA00049739-00001
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Area Port: Great Falls Date: 01/27-02/03/2017

Number of Number of Number of Number of TR Number of Number Number
Number of Non- N Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- x ' of LPRs of LPR

" L S ’ . Immigrants Immigrants

Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants & = not Waivers
= t=]

not granted granted

3 . . Immigrant
Country Immigrant Visa Vi g
- Jisa

Encounters . ¢ Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted
incounters :

- 5 granted Granted
waivers waivers

Claim waivers waivers waivers bv DFO
Iran 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
Area Port: Great Falls Date: 2/312017 Reporting Period: 130
Naiaberaf Number of Number of Number of Niniberof R — Number Number
Number of Non- Tiniaieraiit Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- SN— O Y of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = ) not Waivers
> Visa B 2 = not granted granted
Encounters - Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : granted Granted
Encounters A 2 B waivers waivers o )
Claim waivers waivers waivers bv DFO
Iran 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:42 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx

All,

Please see attached 1st O Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting
for the Area Port of Seattle.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Watch Commander
Area Port of Seattle
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00049760-00001

Field Office: Seattle Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 9:30
Number of Number of
f f
Non- Num.ber aQ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NUIBERD NbeE ,0
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Tran 2 2
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan 1 1
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

otals

Number of
f Numb f Numb f
Smier:o Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited i S .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant : granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters ) waivers DFO
Claim
Iran 2 2
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan 1 1
Syria
Yemen
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Message
From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/30/2017 6:01:08 PM
To:
Subject: RE: S/A AP Seattle Status Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order
10, o1 |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Seattle

US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i BB)

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:43 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: S/A AP Seattle Status Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Do you have a name of the person at Sector who transferred the call?
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 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:13 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: S/A AP Seattle Status Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Update: Sector just called SeaTac and connected a family member through our phone lines.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Seattle

US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{(BB)
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From:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:10 AM

EOFOIA00049768-00003

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: S/A AP Seattle Status Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

January 30, 2017

Area Port of Seattle:

Seattle Tacoma International Airport (SeaTac)

Multiple Immigration Attorneys have been calling SeaTac demanding for information regarding CBP inspections

No reports of protestors at SeaTac

All minor and family units are moved to the front of the line and being processed expeditiously

The Area Port is recommending a clarification statement be disseminated to the Attorneys, that CBP is processing all referrals expeditiously, with family
and minors as priority front-of-the-line.

Status:
Fir Fligh
st t
na Date of Nation Carr Num OBD/ CO A# (if AP
me Last name Birth ality ier ber NBD A applicable) Info STATUS
i OB
1 o |ex > (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J: )8}, (-XTHC)] f (B(B), (BNTHC) (b)(6), (BNTHC) LPR (bY(6), (BY7XC) RELEASED
i OB
2 iQ EK D LPR RELEASED
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10

11

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(8), (BY(7)(C)

1Q EK
IQ EK
1Q EK
1Q EK
oo, oo, YE [ EK
IR LH
IR LH
IR LH
IR DL

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR
OB
D LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Seattle

US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

EOFOIA00049768-00004

reensen | (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)
RELEASED (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RELEASED (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

PENDING ARRIVAL,

ETA 1133

PENDING ARRIVAL,

ETA 1133

PENDING ARRIVAL,

ETA 1133

PENDING ARRIVAL,

ETA 1133

PENDING ARRIVAL,

ETA 1452
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(BB)

EOFOIA00049768-00005
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From: (b)(6), (bX7XC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:19 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01302017 (1030)

Attachments: 13017 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; EO Processing Details (002).xlsx

Please see attached 1% £O Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting
for the Area Port of Seattle.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(T)C)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Area Port: Seattle Date: 01/27-31/2017

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
not granted granted »
granted Granted

3 . . Immigrant
Country Immigrant Visa Vi g
- Jisa

Encounters En ¢ Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted
incounters :

waivers waivers

Claim waivers waivers waivers bv DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
Syria 9] () 0 0] 0 () 0 0 9] 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Area Port: Seattle Date: 1/31/2017 Reporting Period: 10:30
Niibe ot Number of Number of Number of S — I — Number Number
Number of Non- immiﬂrml Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immitmmts illlnli(!ﬁnts of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i = not Waivers
> Visa B not granted granted
Encounters - Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : granted Granted
Encounters 0 ; " waivers waivers ) Ny
Claim waivers waivers waivers bv DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Date

Port Location

Name DOB Status |Disposition

1/28/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

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

1/30/20617

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/20617

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/20617

Seattle/SeaTac

1/30/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

1/31/20617

Seattle/SeaTac

1/31/2017

Seattle/SeaTac

1/31/20617

Seattle/SeaTac

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00049774-00001
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:22 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01312017 (1030)
Attachments: 13017 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; EO Processing Details (002).xlsx

I corrected the Subject Line date:

Please see attached 1% EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting

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
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Date Port Location [Name DOB Status |Disposition
1/28/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac B2 [Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac B2 [Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Seattle/SeaTac IR1 |Refused - WD
1/28/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/28/2017|Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/28/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/29/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac DA |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/29/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/29/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/29/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac ( b) (6) y ( b) (7) ( C ) LPR |Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |[Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR [Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR [Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/30/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR [Waiver Approved
1/31/2017|Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved
1/31/2017 |Seattle/SeaTac LPR [Waiver Approved
1/31/2017|Seattle/SeaTac LPR |Waiver Approved

EOFOIA00049777-00001
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EOFOIA00049785-00001

From: L__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Fridav. Februarny. 03, 2017 9:39 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
Acknowledged.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (\:ve(l)lrlll(l)ar)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:55:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)iﬁ), (B)7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Area Port Directors

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

I will need to immediately acknowledge receipt of this message and immediately contact your POE to
inform them of this ruling.

Thank you

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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(3)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

(b)(7)(E)

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(b)(5) Wi will

updateé you with turthéer giidance as soomn as it is Teceived:
Thank you,

@ Kevin K. McAleenan

NSy

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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EOFOIA00049797-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of CASC-SWEETGRASS
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:07 PM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: “Great Falls Executive Order Reporting for 2/1 1130
Attachments: Copy of Great Falls EO Processing Details .xIsx; Copy of Great Falls Executive Order

Reporting FEB1 1130.xIsx

Please see attached negative reports for 1130 on February 1, 2017 for the Executive Order Reporting.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
CASC-SWEETGRASS

CBPBATES00011842



Date Port Location |Name DOB COC| Status |Disposition
1/29/2017|Roosville, Mt i Iran |Flagpole|WD
1/29/2017]|Roosville, Mt | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ¢ i mimier{Iran | Flagpole [ WD
1/31/2017|Eastport, ID Iraq NIV |WD/NIV cancelled

EOFOIA00049798-00001
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EOFOIA00049799-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Area Port: Great Falls Date: 01/27-02/01/2017

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
Sudan 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 9] () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Area Port: Great Falls Date: 2/1/2017 Reporting Period: 1130
Naiaberaf Number of Number of Number of Niniberof R — Number Number
Number of Non- Tiniaieraiit Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- SN— O Y of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa S Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i = not Waivers
> Visa B 2 = not granted granted
Encounters < Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ; granted Granted
Encounters A 2 B waivers waivers o )
Claim waivers waivers waivers bv DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:09 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request | wye. ey

She has been released. Thank you for your help.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
Seattle, Washington
Office: |__ (b)(®), (BXT)(C) __}

Cell:; (b)), (b)(7)(C)_:

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ___:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:43 PM

To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - DINI

Cleared OCC, now waiting for C-1

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:01 PM

To:/ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
(B)(), (b)(7)(C) T
Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request - Emm mm§

Exemption to Executive Order Request

February 1, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request
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Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) | Fax (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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